F-1-42 Circa 1824
Sara Duvall House

Buckeystown

Private

The Sara Duvall House is an ell shaped two and one-half story
coursed random stone residence. The main entrance is an original
four panel door with three 1ight transom in recessed paneled
entranceway.

The history of Sara Duvall's House is closely related to the small
stone commercial building located next door.

The land upon which the house sits was once part of Carrollton
Manor, but was sold by Charles Carroll to John Darnall in 1764
and renamed "Good Luck." In 1794, the property was sold to Philip
Sinstock, a merchant, and in 1805 George Buckey purchased the land.

The exact construction date of the house and store is not known,
however, deed exchanges and selling price indicate that the George
Hossellback House, Stone House Pottery, and Sara Duvall House were
all built circa 1824.

In 1858, Grafton Duvall purchased both stone buildings and operated
a general store. Sara Duvall ran a millinery shop in the house
according to local tradition.

Much interior woodworking including the original paneled front
door and paneled built-in cupboard remains on the interior of the
house.

The exterior of the house exhibits the same fine stonework as the
George Hossellback House which was cited by Frank Lloyd Wright in
the 1930's.
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The Sara Duvall House is an ell shaped two and one-half story coursed
random stone flank gable roofed residence which faces east from the
west side of Route 85 in Buckeystown.

The principal facade is three bays wide. Located in the second bay is
a recessed paneled entrance with original four panel door and three
light transom. A plain paneled hood decorates the top end sides of the
entrance. Occupying the remaining bays on the first and second levels
are 2/2 windows with Touvered shutters.

The main block of the building is one room deep. A two story frame
addition extends to the rear of the residence. The entire building is
constructed on a low coursed stone foundation and is covered by a
replaced asphalt roof with three stepped brick cornice.

The roof on the addition is connected by a plain boxed cornice. Three
single replaced brick chimneys straddle the gables on the north, south,
and west sides.
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The history of Sara Duvall's House is closely related to the small stone
commercial building located next door.

The land upon which the house sits was once part of Carrollton Manor,
but was sold by Charles Carroll to John Darnall in 1764 and renamed
"Good Luck."1l In 1794, the property was sold to Philip Sinstock, a
merchant,2 and in 1805 George Buckey purchased the land.

The exact construction date of the house and store is not known, however,
deed exchanges and selling price indicate that the George Hossellback
House, Stone House Pottery, and Sara Duvall House were all built c. 1824.4%

In 1858, Grafton Duvall purchased both stone buildings and operated a
general store. Sara Duvall ran a millinery shop in the house according

to local tradition.

Much interior woodworking including the original paneled front door and

paneled built-in cupboard remains on the interior of the house.

The exterior of the house exhibits the same fine stonework as the George
Hossellback House which was cited by Frank Lloyd Wright in the 1930's.

lFrederick County Land Records, Liber H; Folio 678.

2Ibid., Liber WR 12; Folio 337.

3Ibid., Liber WR 27; Folio 205.

41bid., Liber JS 18; Folio 538.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



FEJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
ELJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

TIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY -
[§1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE clh
Cherilyn Widell, Sites Analyst
ORGANIZATION v DATE
Frederick County Office of Historic Preservation 12/6/78
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
12 East Church St., Winchester Hall 694-1063
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Frederick Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
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1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
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